Mayor Ron Counts called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

The council meeting was a hybrid meeting with both Zoom and in person attendance due to COVID. The City provided a link as well as a dial-in number to attend via Zoom.

The pledge of allegiance was recited and councilman Jason Fulbright offered the prayer.

ROLL CALL

Those present per roll call taken by City Clerk Tammi Casey: Mayor Counts, Hood (excused), Mullins, McArthur, Cooley, Seidenstricker, Plunk (via Zoom at 7:04), Fleischmann (excused), Fulbright, Richison, Bookless, Lehmann, Sweeney, Crutchley, Wagner, Kroupa and Chief Shockey.

Mayor Counts requested a motion to amend the agenda and move Resolution No. 21-44 to be read before Ordinances. Butch Cooley made a motion and so moved to amend the agenda by moving Resolution No. 21-44 to be read before Ordinances. Seconded by Rodney Mullins. Roll call vote: Hood, (excused); Mullins, yes; McArthur, yes; Cooley, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Plunk, (not yet connected); Fleischmann, (excused); Fulbright, yes; 5 Yeas: Motion carried.

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR

None

CONSENT AGENDA

- A. REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES AUGUST 5, 2021
- B. PAYROLL WARRANT NO 1375 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$330,345.64
- C. GENERAL WARRANT NO 5792 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$1,956,454.71

Jason Fulbright made a motion and so moved to approve the consent agenda. Seconded by Butch Cooley. Roll call vote: Hood, (excused); Mullins, yes; McArthur, yes; Cooley, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Plunk, yes; Fleischmann, (excused); Fulbright, yes; 6 Yeas: Consent agenda approved.

RESOLUTION NO 21-44 – A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A SIGN AND NAME PLAQUES FOR A YELLOW HEART MEMORIAL

Tim Seidenstricker made a motion and so moved to approve Resolution No 21-44. Seconded by Rodney Mullins. Roll call vote: Hood, (excused); Mullins, yes; McArthur, yes; Cooley, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Plunk, yes; Fleischmann, (excused); Fulbright, yes; 6 Yeas: Resolution passed.

ORDINANCES

BILL NO 2799— AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 535 (SWIMMING POOLS) OF THE ARNOLD CODE OF ORDINANCES BY ADDING A DEFINITION FOR CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER AND REPLACING ALL REFERENCES TO HEALTH OFFICER AND HEALTH DEPARTMENT WITH SAME was read twice by City Clerk Tammi Casey. Roll call vote: Hood, (excused); Mullins, yes; McArthur, yes; Cooley, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Plunk, yes; Fleischmann, (excused); Fulbright, yes; 6 Yeas: Ordinance passed.

BILL NO 2800 – AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 220 (GENERAL NUISANCES) OF THE ARNOLD CODE OF ORDINANCES BY ADDING A DEFINITION FOR CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER AND REPLACING ALL REFERENCES TO HEALTH OFFICER WITH SAME was read twice by City Clerk Tammi Casey. Roll call vote: Hood, (excused); Mullins, yes; McArthur, yes; Cooley, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Plunk, yes; Fleischmann, (excused); Fulbright, yes; 6 Yeas: Ordinance passed.

BILL NO 2801 – AN ORDINANCE DELETING CHAPTER 225 (HEALTH AND SANITATION) OF THE ARNOLD CODE OF ORDINANCES was read twice by City Clerk Tammi Casey. Roll call vote: Hood, (excused); Mullins, yes; McArthur, yes; Cooley, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Plunk, yes; Fleischmann, (excused); Fulbright, yes; 6 Yeas: Ordinance passed.

BILL NO 2802 – AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR BUDGET was read twice by City Clerk Tammi Casey. Roll call vote: Hood, (excused); Mullins, yes; McArthur, yes; Cooley, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Plunk, yes; Fleischmann, (excused); Fulbright, yes; 6 Yeas: Ordinance passed.

RESOLUTIONS

RESOLUTION NO 21-41 – A RESOLUTION APPOINTING VARIOUS INDIVIDUALS TO THE MAYORAL COMMISSION BOARDS

Gary Plunk made a motion and so moved to approve Resolution No 21-41. Seconded by Butch Cooley. Roll call vote: Hood, (excused); Mullins, yes; McArthur, yes; Cooley, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Plunk, yes; Fleischmann, (excused); Fulbright, yes; 6 Yeas: Resolution passed.

RESOLUTION NO 21-42 – A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH CR PAINTING AND MORE, INC. FOR THE CITY HALL EXTERIOR PAINTING PROJECT

Tim Seidenstricker made a motion and so moved to approve Resolution No 21-42. Seconded by Brian McArthur. Roll call vote: Hood, (excused); Mullins, yes; McArthur, yes; Cooley, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Plunk, yes; Fleischmann, (excused); Fulbright, yes; 6 Yeas: Resolution passed.

RESOLUTION NO 21-43 – A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO APPROVE CHANGE ORDER #2 TO THE ASPHALT STREET REPAIR CONTRACT WITH NB WEST CONTRACTING TO PERFORM ADDITIONAL ASPHALT WORK

Rodney Mullins made a motion and so moved to approve Resolution No 21-43. Seconded by Tim Seidenstricker. Roll call vote: Hood, (excused); Mullins, yes; McArthur, yes; Cooley, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Plunk, yes; Fleischmann, (excused); Fulbright, yes; 6 Yeas: Resolution passed.

RESOLUTION NO 21-45 – A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF REPLACEMENT SERVICE WEAPONS AND HOLSTERS FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Butch Cooley made a motion and so moved to approve Resolution No 21-45. Seconded by Brian McArthur. Roll call vote: Hood, (excused); Mullins, yes; McArthur, yes; Cooley, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Plunk, yes; Fleischmann, (excused); Fulbright, yes; 6 Yeas: Resolution passed.

RESOLUTION NO 20-46 – A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A FRONT LOADER

Jason Fulbright made a motion and so moved to approve Resolution No 21-46. Seconded by Tim Seidenstricker. Roll call vote: Hood, (excused); Mullins, yes; McArthur, yes; Cooley, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Plunk, yes; Fleischmann, (excused); Fulbright, yes; 6 Yeas: Resolution passed.

MOTIONS

A. A MOTION TO APPROVE LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATIONS

Tammi Casey stated there was no business from the Liquor Committee this evening.

B. A MOTION TO HOLD A CLOSED SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING LITIGATION PURSUANT TO RSMo SECTION 610.021 (1)

Jason Fulbright made a motion and so moved to hold a Closed Session immediately following the council meeting. Seconded by Rodney Mullins. Roll call vote: Hood, (excused); Mullins, yes; McArthur, yes; Cooley, yes; Seidenstricker, yes; Plunk, yes; Fleischmann, (excused); Fulbright, yes; 6 Yeas: Motion carried.

REPORTS FROM MAYOR, COUNCIL AND COMMITTEES

Mayor Counts – Informed council that over 350 people attend the recent Job Fair this year. Mayor Counts also thanked the Beautification Committee for their work regarding the upgrades being made to City Hall.

Rodney Mullins, Ward 3 – Stated he attended the Job Fair and spoke to many of the Vendors, who informed him that they appreciated the City's participation.

Tim Seidenstricker, Ward 2 – Thanked the Mayor for mentioning the Beautification Committee as he previously served on the Committee before becoming a councilman and he believes they do great work.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

Bryan Richison – Thanked council for approval of the 2022 budget. Mr. Richison also thanked the department heads for their hard work in preparing their budgets and gave special recognition to Bill Lehmann for completing the budget, as it is an arduous task. Mr. Richison informed council that while not all "wish list" items get approved in a budget year, it provides an opportunity for departments to convey their needs to the council.

Robert Sweeney – Thanked council for the approval of the Yellow Heart Memorial.

Deion Christopher – Reminded council that an upgrade to the audio/visual equipment in the council chambers was approved through Cares Act funding. A decision needs to be made regarding the microphones used in the council chambers. He can either replace the heads on the current regular microphones to improve their reach or we can begin using earpiece/hands free microphones. However, we cannot mix and match, only one type of microphone can be used. Council indicated they prefer to stay with the regular microphones.

Mayor Counts announced a ten-minute recess before going into Closed Session.	

Closed session ended at 8:10 p.m.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Jason Fulbright. Seconded by Butch Cooley. Voice vote: All Yeas: Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m.

City Clerk Tammi Casey, CMC/MRCC-S

CITY OF ARNOLD, MISSOURI

ROLL CALL

MEETING:

DATE:

REGULAR

8/19/2021 BILL NO - RESOLUTION - MOTION

PAGE:	1					6	
		ROLL CALL	MOTION TO AMEND AGENDA	CONSENT AGENDA	RESOLUTION NO 21-44	BILL NO 2799	BILL NO 2800
COUNCIL MEMBERS:		,					
MAYOR	RON COUNTS	PRESENT					
COUNCIL:	MARK HOOD	EXCUSED	EXCUSED	EXCUSED	EXCUSED	EXCUSED	EXCUSED
COUNCIL:	RODNEY MULLINS	PRESENT	YES	YES	YES	YES	YES
COUNCIL:	BRIAN MCARTHUR	PRESENT	YES	YES	YES	YES	YES
COUNCIL:	BUTCH COOLEY	PRESENT	YES	YES	YES	YES	YES
COUNCIL:	TIM SEIDENSTRICKER	PRESENT	YES	YES	YES	YES	YES
COUNCIL:	GARY PLUNK	VIA ZOOM AT 7:04	-	YES	YES	YES	YES
COUNCIL:	EJ FLEISCHMANN	EXCUSED	EXCUSED	EXCUSED	EXCUSED	EXCUSED	EXCUSED
COUNCIL:	JASON FULBRIGHT	PRESENT	YES	YES	YES	YES	YES
CITY ADMINISTRATOR BRYAN RICHISON		PRESENT	PARKS DIR:		DAVE CRUTCHLEY		PRESENT
CITY CLERK	TAMMI CASEY	PRESENT	PUBLIC WO	BLIC WORKS: JUDY WAGNER		PRESENT	
COM DEV	DAVID BOOKLESS	PRESENT	TREASURE	R:	DAN KROUI	PA	PRESENT
FINANCE DIRECTOR BILL LEHMANN		PRESENT	POLICE DEPT.		CHIEF SHOCKEY		PRESENT
CITY ATTORNEY	BOB SWEENEY	PRESENT					

CITY OF ARNOLD, MISSOURI

ROLL CALL

MEETING:

REGULAR

DATE: 8/19/2021 **BILL NO - RESOLUTION - MOTION** PAGE: 2 RESOLUTION NO 21-45 RESOLUTION NO 21-41 RESOLUTION NO 21-42 RESOLUTION NO 21-43 **BILL NO 2801 3ILL NO 2802 COUNCIL MEMBERS: MAYOR RON COUNTS** EXCUSED EXCUSED EXCUSED EXCUSED EXCUSED **EXCUSED** COUNCIL: MARK HOOD COUNCIL: YES YES YES YES YES YES **RODNEY MULLINS** COUNCIL: **BRIAN MCARTHUR** YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES COUNCIL: **BUTCH COOLEY** YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES COUNCIL: YES TIM SEIDENSTRICKER COUNCIL: YES YES YES YES YES YES **GARY PLUNK EXCUSED** EXCUSED EXCUSED **EXCUSED EXCUSED EXCUSED** COUNCIL: EJ FLEISCHMANN COUNCIL: JASON FULBRIGHT YES YES YES YES YES YES CITY PARKS DIR: DAVE CRUTCHLEY **ADMINISTRATOR BRYAN RICHISON** CITY CLERK TAMMI CASEY PUBLIC WORKS: JUDY WAGNER **COM DEV** DAVID BOOKLESS TREASURER: DAN KROUPA FINANCE DIRECTOR **BILL LEHMANN** POLICE DEPT. CHIEF SHOCKEY CITY ATTORNEY **BOB SWEENEY**

CITY OF ARNOLD, MISSOURI

ROLL CALL

MEETING:

REGULAR

DATE: 8/19/2021 **BILL NO - RESOLUTION - MOTION** PAGE: 3 MOTION TO HOLD CLOSED SESSION RESOLUTION NO 21-46 **COUNCIL MEMBERS: MAYOR RON COUNTS** COUNCIL: EXCUSED EXCUSED MARK HOOD COUNCIL: **RODNEY MULLINS** YES YES COUNCIL: **BRIAN MCARTHUR** YES YES YES COUNCIL: **BUTCH COOLEY** YES COUNCIL: YES TIM SEIDENSTRICKER YES COUNCIL: **GARY PLUNK** YES YES **EXCUSED EXCUSED** COUNCIL: EJ FLEISCHMANN COUNCIL: JASON FULBRIGHT YES YES CITY PARKS DIR: **ADMINISTRATOR BRYAN RICHISON** DAVE CRUTCHLEY CITY CLERK TAMMI CASEY PUBLIC WORKS: JUDY WAGNER **COM DEV** DAVID BOOKLESS TREASURER: DAN KROUPA FINANCE DIRECTOR **BILL LEHMANN** POLICE DEPT. CHIEF SHOCKEY **CITY ATTORNEY BOB SWEENEY**